Nayak, Raghavendra (external)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Sir,

Gururaj TM <gururaj.tm@weikfield.com>
Thursday, May 25, 2023 5:20 PM
Sandeep Peddada, Ram

‘Siddarth Jain'

[EXT] WEIKFIELD JUN'23 PROMO FILE

Please find the below WEIKFIELD JUN’23 Promo File for your reference,

Kindly activate at your stores and do the needful.

w'EiKFiEl_lj Area Sales Manager
ey o am— ] Bangalore - Karnataka

- SINER g

Mob : +91 9731318282

Disclaimer:

The information contained in this transmission is proprietary a

Article code PROMOTIONAL SKU NAME MRP | PROMOTIONALOFFER | SCHing | LOCATION | o poie | o Date Remark Claim
Price VALIDITY Per Unit
257856 WK CUSTURD 500GM 160 25 135 | Allindia | 01-06-2023 | 30-06-2023 | Off Invoice 25
257857 WK CUSTURD VANILA 100 GM 42 5 37 | Allindia | 01-06-2023 | 30-06-2023 | Off Invoice 5
257862 WK CORNFLOUR 500GM 90 15 75 | Allindia | 01-06-2023 | 30-06-2023 | Off Invoice 15
257863 WK BAKING POWDER 100GM 35 7 28 | Allindia | 01-06-2023 | 30-06-2023 | Off Invoice 7
261687 WK BAKING POWDER 400GM 90 15 75 | Allindia | 01-06-2023 | 30-06-2023 | Off Invoice 15
284035 WF COCOA POWDER 150GM 165 30 135 | Allindia | 01-06-2023 | 30-06-2023 | Off Invoice 30
284053 WF BAKING100GM 35 7 28 | Allindia | 01-06-2023 | 30-06-2023 | Off Invoice 7
284077 WF BAKING400GM 90 15 75 | Allindia | 01-06-2023 | 30-06-2023 | Off Invoice 15
284087 WF CORN FLOUR 100GM 30 5 25 | Allindia | 01-06-2023 | 30-06-2023 | Off Invoice 5
284100 WF CUSTURD VANILA 100 GM 42 5 37 | Allindia | 01-06-2023 | 30-06-2023 | Off Invoice 5
317131 WF COCOA POW 506G JAR 70 15 55 | Allindia | 01-06-2023 | 30-06-2023 | Off Invoice 15
330180 WF CUSTARD POWDER VANILLA 200 GM 70 6 64 | Allindia | 01-06-2023 | 30-06-2023 | Off Invoice 6
330184 WF CUSTARD PWDR BUTTERSCOTCH 75GM 50 5 45 | Allindia | 01-06-2023 | 30-06-2023 | Off Invoice 5
345605 WEIKFIELD FALOODA STRAWBERRY 200GM 57 7 50 | Allindia | 01-06-2023 | 30-06-2023 | Off Invoice 7
364582 WEIKFIELD FALOODA ROSE 200 GM 57 7 50 | Allindia | 01-06-2023 | 30-06-2023 | Off Invoice 7
388730 WK FALUDA KESAR PISTA 200GM 57 7 50 | Allindia | 01-06-2023 | 30-06-2023 | Off Invoice 7
388731 WK FALOODA MIX MANGO 200GM 57 7 50 | Allindia | 01-06-2023 | 30-06-2023 | Off Invoice 7
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